STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ﬁ%\ ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
. r‘{,rl OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR Sep tember 2 . 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Tom L. Ingram
P. O. Box 1757
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Gihon Well No. 1
G-31-13N-30E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ingram:

A review of your well file has indicated that you are

delinquent in filing copies of all geophysical logs, well
completion reports, and the appropriate sundry notices on
plugging and abandoning the above-referenced well. This
office requires that this information be filed immediately.

Also, please advise this office on the date that this well
will be plugged and abandoned.

-“Sincarely,
SN (e

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist
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